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Subject: Continuum of Care Council Consultation - Kathie Barkow
From: Department of Human Services
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing 1) Acceptance  and  appropriation  of  $49,458 in funds allocated
from the County of Alameda for homeless program  services;  2) Negotiation and execution of a Memorandum of
Understanding approved by the County of Alameda Board of Supervisors to provide such funds; and 3) The City
Manager to enter into a professional services contract with Kathie Barkow for $49,458 for a period ending no later
than June 30, 2004, for consultation services to the Alameda County-wide Continuum of Care Council
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